DALPORT OIL CORPORATION
1134 THE 600 BUILDING
CoRPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401

CODE 512-882-7863

January 24, 1975

Mr. Joe Ramey

NMOCC

P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: 2-7/8" Tubingless Gas
Completion
Dalport 0il1 Corp. #1 Federal-5

NM 0478452
Sec. 5, 15S-30E
660' FN & EL

Chaves County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

I am enclosing Federal form 42-R1425, "Application to
Drill", dated December 8, 1974, and which specified that 4%"
production casing would be run. As we are now contemplating
running 2-7/8" production casing, we respectfully request
approval by the District Superisor of a tubingless completion
since the following requirements of Rule 107-e are fulfilled:

1) 71D will be 2250.

2) Well is not a wildcat, as there is a Queen gas com-
pletion in the NW4% SWY% Section 4, 3/4ths of a mile
to the southeast.

3) No known corrosion or pressure problems.

4) Well is not a dual completion.

5) Tubing is 2-7/8".

Please advise if more information is necessary.

Yours very truly,
N

Leon M. Lampert

LML/ jb

Enclosure %<f



